

Anne E. Wells
Loyola Law School
919 Albany Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015
(213) 736-8111
awells@lls.edu

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Associate Clinical Professor and Assistant Director of Academic Success at Loyola Law School teaching Ethical Lawyering, Law & Process-Privacy Torts, Legal Drafting, Bankruptcy and Legal Research and Writing....More than fifteen years of solid practical law firm experience in both large and small firms... Broad general experience in areas of bankruptcy and reorganization, commercial law, contracts, general business and real estate law Extensive experience in bankruptcy and appellate litigation, client counseling and negotiations and drafting of pleadings and documents...Experience in management of projects and supervision and training of associates...Member of the California Bankruptcy Journal Editorial Board...Order of the Coif graduate of Loyola Law School and member of Alumni Board of Governors

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

LOYOLA LAW SCHOOL LOS ANGELES Fall 2009-present
Associate Clinical Professor
Assistant Director of Academic Success
Courses Taught: Law & Process-Privacy Torts,
Ethical Lawyering, Legal Drafting, Bankruptcy, Legal Research & Writing
Adjunct Professor, Legal Drafting 2007-2009

UCLA Legal and Business Programs Spring 1997-Winter 2000
Instructor
Taught semester long courses through UCLA Extension in "Introduction to Bankruptcy Law" and "Chapter 11 Reorganization" and the bankruptcy section of the UCLA Attorney Assistant Training Program.

EDUCATION

Loyola Law School, J.D. 1991 (*cum laude*), Order of the Coif; St. Thomas More Law Honor Society, Chief Note and Comment Editor, Loyola International and Comparative Law Journal.

Occidental College, California State University, Fullerton, B.A., American Studies, National Merit Scholar, Dean's List.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND PUBLICATIONS

Editorial Board Member, *California Bankruptcy Journal*, 1995-2003, 2006-present.

Panelist: *Receiver Ethics and Neutrality*, Loyola IV: Receivership Law & Practice Symposium (January 2011)

Presenter: *Avoiding Ethical and Management Minefields in the Bankruptcy Practice*, LA County Bar Association, Commercial Law & Bankruptcy Section (February 2011)

Author, *Navigating Ethical Minefields on the Bankruptcy Bandwagon*, California Bankruptcy Journal, Volume 31, No. 3, 2011

Author, *“What to Expect From Hedge Funds Today and in the Future: An Overview and Insolvency Perspective,”* 29 Cal.Bank.J. 213 (2007).

Author, *“Bankruptcy Law Update-Traveler’s Casualty,”* National Law Journal, November 2007

Author, *“Pick a Date, Any Date – The Running of the Section 546(a) Statute of Limitations Period After Softwaire Centre and San Joaquin Roast Beef,”* 21 Cal.Bankr.J. 349.

Author, *Protecting Committee Members from Potential Liability Arising From Committee Participation,”* ABA Bankruptcy and Insolvency Newsletter, July 1993.

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

FUTTER-WELLS, P.C. *Founding Partner, January 2007*
Founding partner of law firm specializing in all aspects of business law, bankruptcy, reorganization and litigation.

Levene, Neale, Bender, Rankin & Brill, L.L.P. 2001-2006
Partner
Lead or co-counsel representation of clients in general commercial transactions and all aspects of Chapter 11 bankruptcy cases, restructurings and out of court workouts, extensive experience in bankruptcy litigation, client counseling, negotiation and drafting of pleadings and documents.

Stroock, Stroock & Lavan 2000-2001
Senior Counsel-Financial Services Group
Representation of clients in negotiation and documentation of new financing and loan workouts and restructuring and in all aspects of Chapter 11 and out of court workouts, including court pleadings and financial documentation and agreements and providing general advice regarding strategies and available remedies.

Danning, Gill, Diamond & Kollitz, LLP 1998-2000
Partner
Representation of debtors, Chapter 11 and Chapter 7 Trustees, committees, financial institutions, unsecured creditors and plan proponents in all aspects of Chapter 11 and Chapter 7 cases, including court pleadings and financial documentation.

Manatt, Phelps & Phillips, LLP 1996-1998
Senior Counsel-Corporate Recovery and Bankruptcy Group
Provided general advice on insolvency and debtor-creditor issues to clients and corporate and litigation attorneys within firm.

Milbank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy 1990-1996
Associate, Bankruptcy and Business Reorganization
Representation of clients in all aspects of out of court workouts and Chapter 11 and Chapter 7 cases, including court appearance, drafting pleadings, plans and disclosure statements and financial documents and agreements. Member, Summer Associate and Recruiting Committees.

COMMUNITY AND ALUMNI ACTIVITIES

Member, Loyola Law School Alumni Association Board of Governors 2007-2011
Member, Occidental College Tiger Club Alumni Board 2008
Granada Hills North Neighborhood Council, District 3 Representative 2006-2007
Volunteer Coach and Site Coordinator, APLA AIDS Marathon Training Program, 2001-2005
Member, Board of Directors, Haven House, 1996-1997

BAR ADMISSIONS

United States Supreme Court; U.S. Court of Appeal – 9th Circuit; U.S. District Court for the Central, Northern and Southern Districts of California; State of California

Appeared *pro hac vice* in United States Bankruptcy Courts for the Districts of Delaware, Southern District of New York, Middle District of Florida, Hawaii, Utah, South Carolina, and Washington.